
APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO RENDER CLEANING AND HYGIENE SERVICES FOR SASSA 

WESTERN CAPE FOR A PERIOD OF THIRTY – SIX MONTHS (3) YEARS. 

BID NO: SASSA:47-23-CS-WC 

 

Bidder Name  QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Lebo Makoalo 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pronto Kleen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presclean 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Janice Johnson 

 

 

 

 

o Our co-operative name is 
Manosi Projects Primary 
Agricultural Co-operative. 
Can I apply for the Uniform 
tender even if the name 
says Primary Agriculture 
and the Tender is not an 
Agricultural Product 
Tender? I did attend the 
briefing but I forget to ask 

  

o Please note line C57 is not 

included in the formula of 

the monthly grand total excl 

vat. The total cost of 

chemicals and cleaning is 

not being added to the 

monthly total. 

o Kindly change the formula 

to include this line. 

 

 

 

o Please confirm the number 
of items be deep cleaned. 
Tender Document refers to 
34 Cubicles but not the 
number of 
toilets/showers/urinals and 
basins to be serviced 

       Kindly clarify? 
 

 

 

 

I 
o I would like to do an inquiry 

about the mentioned 
cleaning Tender I just came 
across this Tenders and 
noticed that the meeting 
was compulsory.Can I still 
apply for this Tender?   

o Yes. This is an open tender 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bidder was informed that there is 

nothing wrong with the formula it was 

double checked by the Cost Centre. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o The number of fixed sites is 

34 and this must be deep 

cleaned 4 times a year, we 

don’t have the number of 

basins or toilets per site and 

there are no showers on site 

Square metres per site have 

been provided to assist with 

calculations of costings  

 

o No, your bid will not be 

considered if you did not 

attend a briefing session. 

 

 



APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO RENDER CLEANING AND HYGIENE SERVICES FOR SASSA 

WESTERN CAPE FOR A PERIOD OF THIRTY – SIX MONTHS (3) YEARS. 

BID NO: SASSA:47-23-CS-WC 

 

Manxiwa 

Nomatshawa 

 

Lollascare 

o How may contractors are 
you looking for on this 
Project? 

o The Hygiene Supplier 

request for the breakdown 

of the total units per site eg. 

total she bins at Regional 

Office                                                                            

Total cubicles                                                                         

Total airfresner Dispensers                                                                                        

Total Toilet papers.                                                                                          

 

o One  

 

o Annexure “D” indicate the 

quantity the suppliers / 

bidders are supposed to 

quote for, which is for all the 

fixed sites in the region 

 


